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SUPPLEMENTAL/BID BULLETIN NO. 1

PROCUREMENT OF OTDPRIM TOKENS AND CORPORATE GIVEAWAYS
(DOT-BAC-IB NO. 2023-002)

This Supplemental/Bid Bulletin No. 1 is issued to all prospective bidders to clarify, modify
and/or amend items in the Bidding Documents, as discussed and agreed during the Pre-Bid
Conference held on 08 February 2023 and request for clarification received from prospective
bidders, for the aforementioned project. This shall form part of the Bidding Documents.

. Response to Additional Inquiries received from bidders:
¢ On Iltem No. 5 - Laro Tayo Coaster Set with packaging

1. What is the base of the coaster? Should it be cork as this will serve as a
stopper/anti-skid mechanism of the coaster?

Answer: This is made of ceramic, material is non-absorbent

2. Are you sure about the size of the coaster which is 10.8 inches? That is really
big and almost same size of a wall clock.

Answer: Yes, the size is 10.8 inches in diameter as also indicated in the sample
photos posted at the PhilGEPS website

3. Can we propose the sustainable packaging since we also need to take note of
the safety of the coasters when in transit? Or do you have a specific coaster
packaging?

Answer: Sustainable packaging is okay subject to the approval of the end-user
All unamended portions of the Bidding Documents shall remain the same.

For the guidance and information of all concerned.

14 February 2023

ASEC. REYNALDO L. CHINGé/_
BAC Chairperson



